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office@mtgretnacampmeeting.org

From: Mt Gretna Campmeeting Association <office@mtgretnacampmeeting.org>

Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 8:01 AM

To: office@mtgretnacampmeeting.org

Subject: Camp Connect - August 4th

Friday, August 4th

Time for a ribbon-cutting celebration!

The ribbon cutting celebration for our new water tank is 

now on Saturday, August 5th at 4:30 p.m.!  

Please RSVP to the office if you plan to attend so that we 

can make appropriate plans. We'll need to know the 

number of adults and children who may be coming. 

Hope to see you there! 

“For the Love of Gretna” party

Join the Friends of Governor Dick on Thursday, August 10, for a party celebrating our 

beautiful natural surroundings. The fun will begin at 5 p.m. and last until 8 p.m. at the Mt. 

Gretna Tennis Pavilion. Hot dogs, vegan hot dogs, picnic side dishes, desserts, lemonade and 

water will be provided. The party will feature canoe rides from 5 p.m. to 6 p.m., story time 

from 6 p.m. until 7 p.m. and kids activities from 7 p.m. to 8 p.m. The Lebanon Valley Craft 

Brewery will have beer for sale and there will be a photo booth, volleyball, sidewalk chalk and 

bubble machines to add to the festivities.

Quoits Anyone?



2

The Campmeeting quoits court is the rectangular covered structure alongside Rt. 117 

between 7th and 8th Streets. Similar to the game of horseshoes but played with small metal 

rings, quoits has been played in various forms worldwide for hundreds of years. There’s 

no formal Campmeeting quoits club, but Mt. Gretna community members interested in 

playing usually meet at 9:00 a.m. on Saturdays to play for an hour or so. All necessary 

equipment is at the quoits court and everyone is welcome, whether experienced or novice. If 

you’d like to give it a try, all you need to do is show up! If you have questions, email the 

MGCA Office and we’ll put you in touch with an experienced player. 

Upcoming Bible Festival Events

Handbell Festival: Under the direction of Dr. Shawn Gingrich, of Hershey, PA, ringers from 

the area will ring the praise and glory of God on Saturday, August 5th. The concert will be 

from 7:00 p.m. - 8:30 p.m. at the MGCA Tabernacle. 

Lancaster British Brass Band: On Sunday, August 6th, instrumentalists from PA, MD, DE, & NJ 

will play brass, winds, and percussion instruments under the direction of Dr. Stephen Arthur 

Allen. The concert will be from 7:00 p.m. - 8:30 p.m. at the MGCA Tabernacle. 

A freewill offering will be taken at both events. If you have questions about Bible Festival 

events, please either call (717) 330-6774 or email Bob Kettering. 
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